Minutes of Meeting of IQAC held on 02-01-2017 at Board Room, Pioneer Institute of

SN	Particulars	Details	
1	Date	02-01-2017	
2	Place	Board Room, Pioneer Institute of Professional Studies, Mahalaxmi Nagar, Indore	
3	Time	4:00 PM	
4	PIPS Representative	Refer Table for list of members below	
5	External Representative	Refer Table for list of members below	

Professional Studies, Mahalaxmi Nagar, Indore

The attendance of the members is as under:

SN	Name	Designation	Attendance
1.	Dr. CA Pramod Kumar Jain	Principal & Chairman	Present
		(Head of the Institute)	
2.	Dr. Mona Tawar	Director	Present
		(Administrative officer)	
3.	Ms. Rashmi Farkiya	Teachers Representative	Absent
4.	Mr. Varun Keshri	Teachers Representative	Present
5.	Mr. Sumit Zokarkar	Teachers Representative	Present
6.	Ms. Shweta Mogre	Teachers Representative	Present
7.	Ms. Kumkum Sinha	Teachers Representative	Present
8.	Mr. Prakash Chand Jain	Member from Management	Present
9.	Dr. Ramesh Mangal	Member from Local Society	Absent
10.	Dr. P.N. Mishra	Member from Local Society	Present
11.	Dr. Aditya Lunavat	Member from Local Society	Absent
12.	Mr. Anurag Tagde	Alumni	Present
13.	Mr. Anil Gorani	Member from Industry	Present
14.	Mr. Anil Dhupar	Member from Industry	Present
15.	CA Prashant Jain	IQAC Coordinator & Secretary	Present

The agenda for the meeting was decided and communicated to the members in the notice as under:-

- 1. To welcome all the Members
- 2. To confirm minutes of last meeting of IQAC
- 3. To appraise the members of IQAC about the action taken on last meeting
- 4. To discuss on activities for student for upcoming session.
- 5. Any other item with the permission of chair

The proceeding of the meeting was as under-

Item No.1 Meeting commenced at 4:00 P.M. Dr. CA Prashant Jain appraised all the members about the agenda of the meeting and requested Dr. Mona Tawar to welcome all the members. Dr. Mona Tawar greeted all the members of IQAC.

Item No.2 Dr. CA Prashant Jain placed the agenda and requested Dr. Mona Tawar to read the minutes of last meeting held. Members of the IQAC unanimously approved the meeting.

Item No.3 Dr. CA Prashant Jain reported on the action taken on the Last Meeting of IQAC that has been held from (Oct-Nov-Dec2016) and appraised about the activities that were conducted successfully:

- Student Development Program
 - National Conference on Youth "Grey Matter of the Nation"
 - Panel Discussion
 - Industry Visit at Tata International Ltd.
 - Industry Visit at Dainik Bhaskar
 - Industry Visit at Unosack Flexible Packaging Pvt. Ltd.
 - Parent Teacher Meeting
 - Convocation Ceremony
 - Alumni Meet
 - Swachh Bharat Abhiyan: Cleanness Activity on 2nd October
 - Celebration of Gandhi Jayanti & Shastri Jayanti in collaboration with USM
 - Stall of Hand Made Items by Rotary Paul Harris School on the Occasion of Deepawali
 - Vigilance Awareness Week
 - Chatra Suraksha Meeting

- Inter College Participation in Sports District Level Kabaddi Tournament at MRSC
- Faculty Development Program
 - Quality Improvement Program
 - Faculty Improvement Program (Sharpen the Edge II Series)
 - One Day National Workshop (Learn Management from Shri Ram Katha)

Item No. 4 Dr. CA Prashant Jain placed the next agenda to discuss the activities for students to be done in the upcoming months (Jan-Feb-March, 2017).

Dr. CA Prashant Jain proposed in the upcoming months the academic activities shall be going in full swing. The Student Development Program and Faculty Development Program shall be done in the upcoming months as follows:

Ms. Kumkum Sinha informed all the members that as all are aware of the 2nd International Conference on "A Road Map to Globalization in The Present Digital Era" which is planned on 11th March 2017, will witness delegated from The University of Nigeria and UAE.

Mr. Sumit Zokarkar added that this Conference will prove out to a landmark not only for the students and faculty as it will cover the discussions on technological advancements and The Role of Digital Technologies in Shaping the Country into a Digitally Empowered Nation.

He added that the Objectives of this Conference are as under:

1. To explore the technological advancement that is central source in the overall progression of nation.

2. To visualize the role and integration of digital technologies in shaping India into a digitally empowered nation and knowledge economy.

3. To analyze the influence of Digital India movement in increasing the employability and establishing entrepreneurial ventures.

4. To find the impact of transformation due to digitalization in different public and private sectors.

5. To discuss the role of Start-ups, Entrepreneurs & Innovate business models in Technology & Social Inclusions.

Ms. Kumkum Sinha further added that original and unpublished papers from academicians, research scholars, and professionals in the field related to the broad theme of the conference are invited. She added that the accepted papers will be published in the Journal having ISSN

No. ISSN -0974-8954-SHODH and also published on e-journal website <u>www.pioneerjournal.in</u>

The themes of the Conference are proposed as under:

- Finance: Issues & Risk factors
- Impact of Digital Technologies on the Economy, Society and Business
- Financial Growth in Digital World
- Digitalization and Innovation
- Digital Marketing: Support Mechanisms, Strategies and Innovative Practices
- Thriving for HR Excellence: Enhancing Employability, Talent Management etc.
- Impact of Digitalization on Organizational Development and related People issues
- Impact of Digitalization on life style, at work place and overall business scenario
- Internet of Things (IoT) : Current Trends, Avenues and Challenges
- Digital Transformation and Cyber Law, Cyber Securities and IPR
- Global Competitive and sustainable Development, while embracing Technologies for
- Business growth
- e-Governance Issues and Challenges
- Contemporary Issues in Digitalization Movement

The sub-themes are not exhaustive; any other topic relevant to the overall theme of conference can be submitted.

Ms. Shweta Mogre added that Three Days National Workshop on Research Methodology is planned to be conducted from 19-21 January, 2017. This Workshop will be sponsored by AIMS. Various Co Curricular Activities including the Presentation of Harvard Business Review (HBR), where students will come across various global issues of management and leadership will be conducted. Regarding the R&D, Minor Research Projects for the students has been planned.

Dr. Mona Tawar added the Faculty Improvement Programs is also planned in the forthcoming months.

Mr. Varun Keshari pointed out that NSS Camp will be held in Kayasthkhedi, Sanwer. A few Digital Awareness related community development programs are also been planned.

It is also planned that in the forthcoming months there will be many Placement Cell related activities and placements must be run full fledged for both Undergraduate and Post-Graduate Courses.

Dr. P. N. Mishra added that International Conference will do wonders in Learning. It will be a great opportunity not only for researchers, but also for experts, policy makers, stakeholders and students. This conference will definitely be a priceless chances to sharpen our motto by learning new skills in a different environment. The themes and discussions will allow us to learn new information and tactics from hearing others' presentations, that we can converse with other researchers from different universities and even countries that we may have only heard or read about.

Adding to this thought, Dr. P.K. Jain said that from academic holiday, to networking, to meeting the keynote speakers for advice, to create connections with researchers of similar interests, to enjoy the extra-curricular conference program, this Conference will prove to be a great platform to share learnings. It will be useful to share ideas and get new or related ideas from those in or outside the same field from elsewhere and will help to sharpen skills of inquiry, especially for the Research Scholars.

Dr. Mona Tawar added that that Faculty Members should always encourage their colleagues and students to attend such reputable conference, that will provide the opportunity for academic debate about the latest research, trends, challenges as well as networking. Also publication in a Journal will have the potential of improving the quality of academic presentations during conferences.

Mr. Anil Dhupar added that Faculty Improvement Programs have been a significant part of Pioneer and this International Conference is definitely a further extension to the same.

Mr. Anil Dhupar applauded and added that NSS Camp will help students in various ways like, having NCC Certificate, will give an opportunity in Defense Services; reservation in State government officers; make them eligible for scholarships; will get preferences for various jobs and develop all round confidence and responsibility.

Regarding Placement Activities and various Placement Drives, Mr. Anurag Tagde said that Pioneer Institute has always helped each student in exploring placement opportunities by inviting various companies for campus recruitment of students who are in the final year of the programme.

Mr. Anil Gorani congratulated the IQAC and said that from the student perspective, high quality placements can bring a range of benefits and positive impacts. There is strong evidence at Pioneer to suggest that placements and work experience are extremely valuable to students, both in terms of their academic performance and their employability skills.

Meeting ended with Words of Thanks to members and special thanks to external experts for their valuable time.

RESOLUTIONS OF THE MEETING:

RESOLVED THAT the Institute will conduct the International Conference successfully, the FDP and continuously move ahead for the Institute – Industry Interaction.

Dr. CA P. K. Jain

Chairman

Dr. CA Prashant Jain

Coordinator